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Collin Roehner

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:01 PM
To: 'Pat Pottle'
Subject: RE: Dockets involving Ashley Daniels

Good afternoon Ms. Pottle, 
 
Per your request, Ms. Ashley Daniels has been removed from dockets 160160-EI, 170001-EI, 170002-EG, 170007-EI, 
170014-EI, 170015-EI. 
 
If you have any other questions, please call our office at (850) 413-6770. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Collin D. Roehner 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-7123 
 
From: Pat Pottle [mailto:ppottle@ausley.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:52 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Dockets involving Ashley Daniels 
 
In response to Hong’s call regarding that Ashley Daniels is no longer with our firm, below is a list of dockets for which 
Ashley Daniels name should be removed: 
 
Docket No. 160160-EI 
Docket No. 170001-EI 
Docket No. 170002-EG 
Docket No. 170007-EI 
Docket No. 170014-EI 
Docket No. 170015-EI 
 
Thank you, 
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